
FEAB May 2017 

 

1 

 

FEAB MEETING MINUTES 

May 12, 2017 

3:00 p.m. 

Delchamps Room, Fairhope, AL 

 

Minutes taken by Kim Burmeister, City of Fairhope Planning and Zoning Department 

 

 

Member Attendees: Gary Gover, Terry Hargroder, Jeanine Normand, Rick Frederick, 

Nicole Robinson, Ron Allen 

 

City Liaison: Kim Burmeister, Planning and Zoning Department 

 

City Council: Jimmy Conyers 

 

Honored Guests: None 

 

 

FEAB MINUTES: 

 

April 2017 minutes were passed as presented. 

 

March 2017 minutes were amended with a few grammatical changes. These will be 

presented at the June meeting for review.   

 

Nicole said she has not been receiving minutes or minute drafts. Kim will make sure she 

is added to the email send out list for FEAB members.  

 

Gary asked that future minutes include contacts for FEAB members.  

 

MOTIONS: 

None 

 

CONSERVATION EASEMENTS / MONTROSE PRESERVE:  

Gary said nothing new has been presented regarding the proposed PUD development on 

Rock Creek or conservation easements.  

 

MARINA LEASE:  

Gary said the City Council spoke about marina lease options at the work session and 

recent City Council meeting. City is considering the pros and cons of operating a marina 

versus leasing it out. Currently marina is under lease from Eastern Shore Marine and this 

lease expires October 2017. Eastern Shore Marine is working with EcoSolutions on 

environmental compliance issues with the marina. Tut Wynne, City Attorney, is writing 

lease language. Everyone seems to be in favor of adding Clean Marina language to the 

lease.  

 



FEAB May 2017 

 

2 

 

EARTH DAY 

Gary said the Earth Day event on April 22 at South Beach Park was a success and had a 

big turnout. Kim said it was one of the best ones yet with lots of cost free activities like 

environmental movie flicks, bands, etc.  

 

CITY PARKS 

Kim said City has installed water bottle refilling stations at South Beach Park, which also 

include pet watering stations. Jeanine said these are very popular and Council should 

promote these so people will know they are there. We need them in all City parks. 

Jeanine said FEAB had conducted an assessment of parks at one time. Kim said park 

amenities is listed on the Parks Brochure which is available on line only. City needs to 

reprint to have these available at key locations like City offices, Welcome Center, etc. In 

the past, the Single Tax has assisted with printing costs for the Parks Brochure. Gary said 

the Historic Preservation group might also have funding opportunities for reprints. Parks 

Brochure was a FEAB project.  

www.cofairhope.com/home/showdocument?id=4012  

Rick gave kudos to the City for the beach cleanup stations recently installed in City 

parks, as part of the All One Ocean project. These should be highlighted by Council as 

well.   www.alloneocean.org/  

 

CITY INVOLVEMENT IN FEAB 

Ron commended the Mayor and Council for their improved relations. Jeanine said the 

Mayor was recently involved in the League of Women’s Voters meeting and she 

discussed FEAB with the Mayor. Jeanine said Mayor wants to be more involved in 

FEAB.  It is crucial Mayor and Council are involved. Terry suggested the FEAB put 

together a punch list of discussion topics / advisories over the last year or two, for 

presentation to Mayor and Council. Terry remembers discussions on topics such as solar 

gardens and electric charging stations, which were never developed or presented to 

Council for consideration. Jimmy said this should be prioritized before presentation to 

Mayor / Council. Terry and Nicole are to review on line FEAB minutes and put together 

a draft list. Kim said all FEAB approved minutes are on line for the past three years, for 

those meetings that had quorums.  

www.cofairhope.com/city-government/city-council-committee-minutes-3595  

 

Kim has older FEAB minutes in hard copy in a binder (since about 2011). Agendas are 

usually only posted for non-advisory committees, such as the Planning Commission 

meetings, per Jimmy.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.cofairhope.com/home/showdocument?id=4012
http://www.alloneocean.org/
http://www.cofairhope.com/city-government/city-council-committee-minutes-3595


FEAB May 2017 

 

3 

 

 

CITY BUDGET FOR STORM WATER  

Jeanine said the City hired a consultant 10+ years ago to do a storm water assessment and 

she is wondering where this is. This would be before the 2012 Storm Sewer Inventory 

(which City has posted on line, Planning Department page). She will scan through older 

minutes to try to find references, as this would be a good tool for the City to have. She 

said the City paid a lot of money for this assessment which was in two or more parts, and 

was initiated at the request of the FEAB. She will also check with Charlene Lee who she 

thinks was involved as well.  

 

Gary asked Jimmy if there was any money in the budget for specific environmental 

improvements. Jimmy said storm water is always a hot topic. Water and Sewer plant has 

been installing liners/sealant in sewer lines which are greatly reducing rain water 

infiltration to the waste water treatment plant.  

 

Rick said Roberta Swann is meeting with the Mayor this month to discuss environmental 

and storm water issues. There may be some funding available for drainage improvements.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m. 

 

FEAB CONTACT INFORMATION: 

Chairman: Mike Shelton  yaupon3@gmail.com   (251) 990-2995 

Members:  

  Rick Frederick   rfrederick@mobilebaynep.com (251) 380-7941 

  Ron Allen   ron.allen1@att.net   (251) 210-4226 

  Shawn Graham  ShawnDG12@aol.com  (251) 928-5120 

  Jeanine Normand  drjnormand@aol.com   (251) 928-2284 

  Terry Hargroder  2groders@bellsouth.net  (251) 279-8242 

  Tony Pritchett  apritchettassoc@aol.com  (251) 990-5185 

  Nicole Love   nicolemrobinson@hotmail.com (407) 312-1362 

  Gary Gover    govers@bellsouth.net   (251) 990-8662 

 

CITY CONTACTS: 

Jimmy Conyers, City Council    jimmy.conyers@mandmbank.com  

Kim Burmeister, Planning and Zoning Department  kim.burmeister@cofairhope.com  

Nancy Milford, Planning and Zoning Department Nancy.milford@cofairhope.com  

(251) 928-8003 City of Fairhope  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:yaupon3@gmail.com
mailto:rfrederick@mobilebaynep.com
mailto:ron.allen1@att.net
mailto:ShawnDG12@aol.com
mailto:drjnormand@aol.com
mailto:2groders@bellsouth.net
mailto:apritchettassoc@aol.com
mailto:nicolemrobinson@hotmail.com
mailto:govers@bellsouth.net
mailto:jimmy.conyers@mandmbank.com
mailto:kim.burmeister@cofairhope.com
mailto:Nancy.milford@cofairhope.com


FEAB May 2017 

 

4 

 

 

Attachment: Parks of Fairhope brochure 

 
 

 
 

 


